

North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Governor's Crime Commission

Roy Cooper, Governor Eddie M. Buffaloe, Jr., Secretary Robert A. Evans, Chairman Caroline Farmer, Executive Director

Governor's Crime Commission Quarterly Meeting

Date: 8/16/2022 Location: Virtual Meeting via WebEx

In Attendance:

Members: Hon. Julius H. Corpening II, Virginia Lee Jicha, Deputy Secretary William Lassiter, Danielle McLean, Michael O'Key, Angela Smith, Chair Bruce Stanley, Commissioner Christopher Suggs, Lorraine Taylor, Tabari Wallace, Commissioner James West, Dianne Whitman, Commissioner Christopher Suggs

Staff: Diane Barber-Whitaker, Nicki Livingston, Toni Lockley, Adonicca McAllister, Carly Fulghum, Mary Kathryn Smith, Allen Wimmer

Guests: LaToya Powell

Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Chair Bruce Stanley at 1:03 PM. After roll call, a quorum was established.

Reminders

Chair Stanley provided an ethics reminder from the General Statute, Chapter 138A-35, and other provisions of the State Government Ethics Act. A reminder for recusal was made. No conflicts were raised, and no one recused themselves.

Approval of Minutes

Chair Stanley called attention to the May 17, 2022, meeting minutes. Judge Julius H. Corpening II moved to approve the minutes as written; Commissioner James West seconded the motion. The members voted, and the minutes of the prior meeting were approved.

CJA Task Force Update

Vice Chair Lorrie Dollar provided an update on the July 7, 2022, meeting, including updates on membership and the status of grants at the federal level and GCC.

JJPC Meeting August 16, 2022 Page 2

RED Subcommittee Update

Chair Lorraine Taylor provided an update on the July 21, 2022, meeting, including updates made to the RED priority statement and membership.

GCC Staff Updates

Adonicca McAllister provided updates on the OJJDP Title II federal award and federal meetings attended by GCC staff. The GCC received a determination of eligibility from OJJDP on August 2, 2022, and the revised budget has been submitted and approved. The FY2021 Title II award amount is \$1,322,666.00. It was announced that the Coalition for Juvenile Justice Racial and Ethnic Disparities Conference is scheduled to occur on November 1-2, 2022, in Louisville, KY, and that the 2022 Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention National Training Conference is scheduled to occur December 13-15, 2022 in San Diego, CA.

2022 Juvenile Justice Priority Presentation & Recommendations

GCC Staff provided FY23 funding priority recommendations for Juvenile Justice Planning Committee requests for funding. Staff recommended keeping the funding priorities the same as FY22 since the previous years' grants have not been opened: Children's Justice Act (CJA), Community Violence Intervention Programs, Discretionary, Racial and Ethnic Disparities, and School Justice Partnerships. The language of the RED priority was revised by a workgroup of the RED Subcommittee and further revised by staff to align with Federal requirements. Lastly, staff recommended leaving funding caps in place for Title II subawards at the current level (\$200k) and increasing the funding cap for Discretionary subawards to \$100k.

2022 JJPC Priority Discussion & Vote

Lorraine Taylor moved that the recommended funding priorities be approved by the Juvenile Justice Planning Committee; motion seconded by The Honorable Julius H. Corpening II. The members voted, and the FY23 funding priorities were approved.

Announcements and Adjournment

No old or new business was brought before the Committee. Tabari Wallace moved to adjourn the meeting; motion was seconded by Commissioner James West. Meeting adjourned by Chair Stanley at 2:25 PM

JJPC Meeting August 16, 2022 Page 3

Attachments

- Agenda
- Roll call
- Minutes from prior meeting
- Voting Roll
- All other attachments listed individually